
From: Miriti, Maria
To: Vankeerbergen, Bernadette; Kowalsky, Lisa; Reed, Katie
Cc: Martin, Andrew; Nagar, Ila; Steele, Rachel
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Dear Katie,

Attached, please find an informational item from ASC.  I approve its moving forward to CAA.

Best,
Maria

From: Vankeerbergen, Bernadette <vankeerbergen.1@osu.edu>
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 8:33 AM
To: Miriti, Maria <miriti.1@osu.edu>; Kowalsky, Lisa <kowalsky.10@osu.edu>
Cc: Martin, Andrew <martin.1026@osu.edu>; Nagar, Ila <nagar.5@osu.edu>; Steele, Rachel
<steele.682@osu.edu>
Subject: Informational item--Update to the Teaching of East Asian Languages and Literatures
graduate certificate
 
Dear Maria and Lisa,
 
Please find attached an informational item to share at an upcoming Graduate Council meeting.
 
Professor Ila Nagar, Chair of ASCC, shared the proposed change as an informational item at the ASC
Curriculum Committee meeting on Friday, May 2.
 
Once this is shared with the Graduate Council, could you please make sure to forward the document
to the Council on Academic Affairs?
 
Best regards,
Bernadette
 
 
 

Bernadette Vankeerbergen, Ph.D.
Assistant Dean, Curriculum
College of Arts and Sciences
114F University Hall, 230 North Oval Mall.
Columbus, OH 43210
Phone: 614-688-5679
http://asccas.osu.edu
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Meow Hui Goh 

Associate Professor 

April 29, 2025 

To whom it may concern, 

I am writing on behalf of the Department of East Asian Languages and Literatures to 

request a change to a requirement in our Teaching of East Asian Languages and Literatures 

Certificate program. For the requirement for one workshop attendance (under “Practicum”), we 

would like to change the type of workshop from “DEI Pedagogy Workshop” to “teaching-related 

workshop.” Given the sunsetting of the university’s ODI and the state’s legislative barring of 

DEI, we feel that it is important to make the change to ensure the continuity of this certificate 

program. Specifically, this is the change we have made to the advising sheet: 

Old worksheet: 

Required: Attend one DEALL DEI Pedagogy Workshop or one DEI Pedagogy-related 

event/workshop hosted by the Michael V. Drake Institute for Teaching and Learning or other 

units on campus. 

New worksheet: 

Required: Attend one teaching-related workshop hosted by DEALL, Michael V. Drake Institute 

for Teaching and Learning, or other units on campus. 

If you need further information, please kindly let me know. We greatly appreciate your 

support of our work with this certificate program.  

Sincerely, 

Meow Hui Goh 



The Ohio State University  
College of Arts and Sciences  

Teaching of East Asian Languages and Literatures Certificate Type 3b (TEALL-CR) 

Advisor: Etsuyo Yuasa (yuasa.1@osu.edu) 
398 Hagerty Hall; 1775 College Rd. 
614-292-5816;

Strong teaching skills are one of the most important 
learning outcomes for graduate students. Completion of 
the coursework in this certificate will give graduate 
students the tools to convey the importance of East Asian 
languages and literatures to their students, stir 
excitement, and make them relevant to students’ lives. 

The TEALL Certificate requires a minimum of 12 credit 
hours made up of the following:  

Required core course (3 credit hours) 
• EALL 8701: Teaching East Asian Languages at
the College Level (3)

Practicum (3-6 credit hours) 
Required: Attend one DEALL DEI Pedagogy Workshop 
or one DEI Pedagogy-related event/workshop hosted by 
the Michael V. Drake Institute for Teaching and Learning 
or other units on campus. 
-AND- 
Choose one or two of the following courses:.
• EALL 7704: Teaching Practicum in East Asian

Languages (1-5)
• EALL 7706: Teaching Practicum in East Asian

Cultures, Literatures, and Linguistics (3; repeatable up
to 6 credit hours)

Domain Electives (3-6 credit hours) 
Choose one or two of the following courses: 
• EALL 7700: Learning East Asian Languages in Cross-

Cultural Contexts (1-3)
• EALL 7701: Pedagogical Syntax for East Asian

Languages (3)
• EALL 7702: Materials preparation for East Asian

Languages (3)
• EALL 7703: Presentation of East Asian Languages and

Cultures (1-2)
• EALL 7705: Seminar in the Learning of East Asian

Languages and Cultures (3)
• ESEPSY 7403: Motivation in Learning and Teaching (3)
• ESEPSY 7404: College Teaching (3)
• EDUCST 7406: Course Design for Higher Education (3)
• ESEPSY 7402: Educational Psychology: Cognition,

Learning and Instruction (3)
• ESHESA 7540: Higher Education Administration and

Core Academic Issues (3)
• ESHESA 7570: Internationalizing Colleges and

Universities (3)

TEALL Certificate Guidelines 

Credit hours required: Minimum of 12 credit hours. 

Overlap with courses in degree: 
• Maximum 50% overlap with courses in a degree

program (i.e., MA or PhD)

Grades required: 
• Minimum C- for a course to be listed on the

certificate.
• Minimum 3.00 cumulative GPA for all

certificate course work

Approval Required: The certificate course work must be 
approved by the Graduate Studies Committee. 

Consult with Advisor 
• For application
• For filing deadlines.
• For changes or exceptions to a certificate plan

College of Arts and Sciences 
Curriculum and Assessment Services 
306 Dulles Hall, 230 Annie & John Glenn Ave. 
http://artsandsciences.osu.edu  
Appr CAA 06-23-2023 
Update 08-03-2023 RLS 
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